
 

Memorandum: 

To:  Associations, Board Members and Zone Directors 

 
From: National Vice President 
 
CC: Federation Office 
 
Date: 16 October 2023 
 
Subject:  New Benefit for Grey Power Members  

 

We are delighted to announce a new offer available to all Grey Power Members – Coffee 
Capsule 2U.  

Full details are available on our website https://www.greypower.co.nz/membership-benefit-information 

Welcome to Coffee Capsules 2U. 

This small Warkworth company have been providing Kiwi 

coffee drinkers with a delicious range of Nespresso coffee 

blends for their Nespresso machines since 2016.  

And when it comes to their brews, their simple numbered 

blend system is tailored to every taste. The higher the blend 

number, the higher the roast’s intensity. From smooth and 

creamy to rich and intense, they’ve got you covered. Even 

hot chocolate lovers are catered for! 

Visit their website Shop at - https://www.coffeecapsules2u.co.nz/shop. Don’t forget to use the 

discount code (GreyPowerCC2U) when you place your order! 

Unfortunately Challenge Fuels have ceased their special fuel discount for new Grey Power 

enrolments. However, all those currently enrolled with Challenge will remain eligible for the ongoing 

fuel discounts. Gold Card holders will continue to be eligible to sign up for Challenge discounts. 

Kind regards 

David Marshall 

PS Visit our Federation Website to keep up to date as we gradually add additional information and resources; 

https://www.greypower.co.nz/ . If you have information or resources that you feel would be of value to the 

wider membership of Grey Power please feel free to email me at national.vicepresident@greypower.co.nz  
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